
From:         "Jennifer Kroese <jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>" <jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>

To:           Mike

Cc:           "frederick fred@redflagdealer.com" <Fred>

Bcc:          jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-03-25 11:19

Subject:      Re: FW: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson Regional School District – Whitman Middle School Project, Scope and Bud

              get Agreement

Attachments:   image001.png

Hi,

The documents are not in the meeting packet.  Please let me know if there is anything else you need.  Have a great day!

On Mon, Mar 25, 2024 at 10:44 AM Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com> wrote:

Jennifer,

This is the information related to item 3.C. on the agenda – Review of the MSBA PSBA.  I did not see this in the folders
for the SBC. I think we should add it.

I am still working through the latest financials, so no change on them right now.

Thanks,

Mike

A Michael Carroll III, MCPPO

Colliers Project Leaders

Boston, MA
mike.carroll@collierseng.com

Mobile: 781 844-0098

cplusa.com

 

      

 

From: Jennifer Flynn <Jennifer.Flynn@massschoolbuildings.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Szymaniak.Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Szymaniak@whrsd.k12.ma.us>

Cc: Anne Hudson <Anne.Hudson@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; August Knuth <August.Knuth@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Brian Kelley

<Brian.Kelley@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; CKowalski@whitman-ma.gov; mcarter@whitman-ma.gov; beth.stafford@whrsd.org; Stanbrook.John

<John.Stanbrook@whrsd.k12.ma.us>; Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>; Troy Randall <randall@ai3architects.com>; Julie Rivera

<rivera@ai3architects.com>; Mike Reith <mike.reith@collierseng.com>; Katie Cronin <Katie.Cronin@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Matt Donovan

<Matt.Donovan@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Christina Forde <Christina.Forde@MassSchoolBuildings.org>

Subject: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson Regional School District – Whitman Middle School Project, Scope and Budget Agreement

 

This Message originated outside your organization.

Good afternoon, Superintendent Szymaniak:
 
Below is a link provided by the Massachusetts School Building Authority (the “MSBA”), which
includes the execution copy of the Project Scope and Budget Agreement (the “PSBA”) and its
associated exhibits for the Whitman Middle School Project in the Whitman-Hanson Regional School
District (the “District”). 
 

This link allows the District to download each document associated with the PSBA; please note the 
link will expire within 60 days. This download package includes the cover letter, the PSBA, the
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